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TO:   Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM:  Susan Paul, Human Resources Director 
   Human Resources Department 
 
STAFF  Scott Turnbull 
CONTACT:  568-2821 
 
SUBJECT:  County Employee Service Awards  
 
 
Recommendation(s):   
 
That the Board of Supervisors: 
 

1) Set a hearing to award County service pins to eligible County employees with 30 & 35 years of 
service at the Santa Barbara meeting of the Board of Supervisors on May 16, 2006.  
Estimated time: 30 minutes 

 
Alignment with Board Strategic Plan: 
 
The recommendation is primarily aligned with Goal No. 3. A Strong, Professionally Managed County 
Organization.  
 
Executive Summary and Discussion:   
 
Each year, your Board recognizes eligible employees for their longstanding public service at a regular 
meeting of your Board.   Our office is requesting that a hearing date be set in Santa Barbara to recognize 
employees with 30 & 35 years of service.  Human Resources will submit a follow-up letter for the hearing 
date with the names of employees to be recognized.  In addition to these employees, Human Resources 
distributed service pins to departments to recognize their employees with 10, 15, 20 & 25 years of County 
service.   
 
Mandates and Service Levels:   
 
No change. 
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Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
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Fiscal and Facilities Impacts:   
 
The cost for this program has already been budgeted by the Human Resources Department.  
 
Special Instructions:   
 
None 
 
Concurrence: 
None 
 
cc: Employee Organizations 
 Department Heads 
 
 
 
 


